Dibble, Dickson
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-From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Joe, .

Dibble, Dickson

Thursday, March 27, 2008 9:48 AM
Panetta, Joe

Bowman, Sandy

-AIRS ID# 7770094-007-AG - Administrative Name change only - No ownership change
Attachments: 7770094-007-AG.pdf

This is just a “heads-up”. See the attached pdf file for supporting documents. | have already made the changes

in ARMS.

Have a great day!

Dick,

Dickson E. Dibble

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources

Air General Permit Program

(850) 921-9586

SunCom 291-9586

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

A CoOMMUNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail

communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

3/27/2008
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POST OFFICE BOX 3070 , '
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32315-3070
Subject: M & S Limerock Corporation
' Ocala, FL

AIRS Facility ID: 7770094
Air General Permit No. 7770094-007-AG
Name Change and Testing Requirements

Dear Mr. Dibble:

This_ letter is to inform the Department that the facility owner name for the referenced
equipment referenced in Air General Permit 7770094-007-AG will be changed from M &
S Limerock, Inc. to Commercial Industrial Corporation.

Also, the equipment referenced in Air General Permit 7770094-007-AG is not required to
be tested annually because the equipment is not subject to 40 CFR 60, Subpart OOO.

Rule 62-201.310(5)(e), F.A.C. does not require annual testing for equipment not subject
to 40 CFR 60, Subpart OOO.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (352) 840-0161.
Best Regards,

Stephanie Clarkson, Controller
Commercial Industrial Corporation

sc/vns

Cc:  Veronica Sgro, E.I. — Koogler and Associates, Inc.

11810 NW LI15TH AVENULe REDDICK, 1. 32686
OFFICIL: (352) 840-016te FAX: (352) 867-1859
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POST OFFICE BOX 3070
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32315-3070

Subject: M & S Limerock Corporation
Ocala, FL
AIRS Facility ID: 7770094
Air General Permit No. 7770094-007-AG
Name Change and Testing Requirements

Dear Mr. Dibble:

This letter is to inform the Department that the facility owner name for the referenced
equipment referenced in Air General Permit 7770094-007-AG will be changed from M &
S Limerock, Inc. to Commercial Industrial Corporation.

Also, the equipment referenced in Air General Permit 7770094-007-AG is not required to
be tested annually because the equipment is not subject to 40 CFR 60, Subpart OOO.
Rule 62-201.310(5)(e), F.A.C. does not require annual testing for equipment not subject
to 40 CFR 60, Subpart OOO.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (352) 840-0161.

Best Regards,

Stephanie Clarkson, Controller

Commercial Industrial Corporation

sc/vns

Cc:  Veronica Sgro, E.I. — Koogler and Associates, Inc.

11810 NW 115TH AVENUIe REDDICK, FL 32686
OFFICE: (352) 840-0161e FAX: (352) 867-1859



RE: M & S Limerock Name Change - Air General Permit No. 7770094-007-AG Page 1 of 4

Dibble, Dickson

From: Veronica Sgro [vsgro@kooglerassociates.com]

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 9:50 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Bowman, Sandy; scullen@kooglerassociates.com; controller@commercialindustrialcorp.com
Subject: RE: M & S Limerock Name Change - Air General Permit No. 7770094-007-AG

Hi Dick:
This is NOT a change in ownership. | will send a copy of the letter to the DARM/BAMMS address.

Veronica N. Sgro, E.I.

Staff Engineer

Koogler and Associates, Inc.
4014 NW 13th Street
Gainesville, FL 32609

Tel: (352) 377-5822

Fax: (352) 377-7158

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message is the property of Koogler and Associates, Inc. The information contained in
this message may contain legally privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the
person(s) or addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified thatany
review, disclosure, distribution or duplication of this communication, and the information contained in it, is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by electronic mail and immediately
destroy all copies of the original message.

Best Regards,

From: Dibble, Dickson [mailto:Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 3:20 PM

To: Veronica Sgro

Cc: Bowman, Sandy; scullen@kooglerassociates.com; controller@commercialindustrialcorp.com
Subject: RE: M & S Limerock Name Change - Air General Permit No. 7770094-007-AG

Veronica,

The critical question that I will need answered with regard to the referenced facility
will ultimately determine the process.

Q? - Is this a change of ownership or not?

Ans #1 - Ifnot a change of ownership, but simply an administrative change such as a
name, address, or phone number of the facility or authorized representative not
associated with a change in ownership or with a physical relocation of the facility

or any emissions units or operations comprising the facility; or any other similar
minor administrative change at the facility, the hard copy original letter will

suffice. If this is the case then the letter should have been mailed to the
following address: :

3/27/2008



RE: M & S Limerock Name Change - Air General Permit No. 7770094-007-AG Page 2 of 4

FDEP

DARM/BAMMS

Air General Permits Section, MS5510
2600 ﬁlair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Ans #2 - If this is a change of ownership, then a new Nonmetallic Mineral Processing
Plant (Crushers) Air General Permit Registration Form and a $100.00 processing fee
is required. If this is the case, the form and fee should be mailed to the
"following address: (If permitted through one of our Local Program offices the form
and feewill be mailed to that appropriate Local Program office.)

FDEP
RECEIPTS
POST OFFICE BOX 3070

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32315-3070

Please note: The copy of the attached letter, addressed to the above P.0O. Box address
is the address of our Finance & Accounting Department and is expressly for the
purpose of receiving and processing the application fee, time stamping the
registration form and forwarding it on to me. In this situation I can't be certain
that the letter will arrive in my office.

Thank you for clarifying whether or not this is a transfer of ownership event.

Thank you, and have a great day!

Dick

Dickson E. Dibble

FL Dept of Envi;onmental,Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

(850) 921-9586

SunCom 291-9586

ICG-#345

3/27/2008



RE: M & S Limerock Name Change - Air General Permit No. 7770094-007-AG Page 3 of 4

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written
communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications
may therefore be subject to public disclosure

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W.
Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP
Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Veronica Sgro [mailto:vsgrolkooglerassociates. com]

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 11:21 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: scullenfkooglerassociates.com; controller@commercialindustrialcorp.com
Subject: M & S Limerock Name Change - Air General Permit No. 7770094-007-AG

Dear Mr. Dibble:

The facility owner name for M & S Limerock will be changed to Commercial
Industrial Corporation. Please find attached a letter that states as such
from the facility. A hard copy of this letter will be mailed to you via
USPS. |

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

Veronica N. Sgro, E.I.

Staff Engineer

Koogler and Associates, Inc.

4014 NW 13th Street

Gainesville, FL 32609

Tel: (352) 377-5822

Fax: (352) 377-7158

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message 1s the property of Koogler and Associates,

Inc. The information contained in this message may contain legally

3/27/2008



RE: M & S Limerock Name Change - Air General Permit No. 7770094-007-AG Page 4 of 4

privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of
the person(s) or addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, distribution
or duplication of this communication, and the information contained in it,
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by electronic mail and immediately destroy all copies of

the original message.

3/27/2008
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Attn: Mr. Dickson Dibble '

RECEIPTS
POST OFFICE BOX 3070
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32315-3070
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KOOGLER & ASSOCIATES
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

4014 NW THIRTEENTH STREET |
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32609

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
DARM/BAMMS

Attn: Mr. Dickson Dibble

Air General Permit Section MS5510

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tailahassee, FL 32399-2400
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